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MAINE YAIHEE |~ TURNPIKE ROAD (RT. 91
- ENGINEERING OFFICE WESTBORO, MASSACHUSETTS 01581

617-366-9011

B.3.2.1
WMY 79-126

November 8, 1979

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Darrell G. Eisenhut, Acting Director
Division of Operating Reactors

References: (a) License No. DPR-36 (Docket No. 50-309)
(b) USNRC Letter to MYNPC dated September 27, 1979;
Containment Purgingz and Venting During Normal Operation -
Guidelines for Valve Operability
Dear Sir:
Sub ject: Purge and Vent Valve Operability
In response to Reference (b), Maine Yankee commits to implementing a purge
and vent valve qualification program which will meet the intent of thr
guidelines attached to the referenced letter.
Very truly yours,
MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY
E. Moody
Manager of Operations
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